

Atif Muhammad Khan

Assistant Professor

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email:

Contact:

LinkedIn:

7

About

Dr. Atif Muhammad Khan is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Atif Muhammad Khan has a PhD in Turbine Engine And Engineering Management. Dr. Atif Muhammad Khan has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 18, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Turbine Engine And Engineering Management

Cranfield University , United Kingdom

Experience

Assistant Professor School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2019- Present
Assistant Professor School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2016 - 2019
Lecturer School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2010 - 2016
Lecturer College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2009 - 2010
	- Present

Research Articles

Optimization of parameters for micro friction stir welding of aluminum 5052 using Taguchi technique <i>Shahid Ikramullah Butt Syed Husain Imran Jaffery Yasir Sagheer Abbasi Ghulam Hussain Atif Muhammad Khan Raja Abdul Baseer</i> <i>The International Journal of Advanced Manufacturing Technology</i> , Volume 102, Issue 1–4, Pages 369–378 Impact Factor: 2.633 Quartile: 2 Citations: 18 DOI: 10.1007/s00170-018-3138-8	2019
--	------